
From: Hingtgen, Robert J
To: Harris, Susan
Subject: RE: JVR Energy Park
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:51:13 AM

Susan,
I see Nick is out of the office and just wanted you to see my email below.
 
Thanks,
Rob
 

From: Hingtgen, Robert J 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:49 AM
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Oberbauer, Sean
<Sean.Oberbauer@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Kazmer, Gregory <Gregory.Kazmer@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR Energy Park
 
Nick and Sean,
I am having trouble accessing the Plot Plan from the public review webpage (as soon as I try to scroll
to Sheet 3) via internet explorer.  I noticed this file is rather large (over 75MB) and that there
probably needs to be a link to each sheet of the Plan.  I would imagine folks out in the project site
area would also have a difficult time accessing this file.  Check it out and let me know what you find. 
   
 
Thanks,
 
Robert Hingtgen, Planner III
5510 Overland Ave, Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123
MS O-650
(858) 694-3712
robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov
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